Yvonne Badenhorst, PTA Bar
From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Montsheng Khokhotho <MKhokhotho®@judiciary.org.za>

06 June 2019 11:28 AM

ptabar@law.co.za; jhbadmin@law.co.za; jhbbar@law.co.za; admin@sga.co.za; hesl
@law.co.za; sue@lawcircle.co.za; delene@lawcircle.co.za;
infe@churchsquarebar.co.za; manager@clubadvocates.co.za;
manager@gkchambers.co.za; Gift Nkuna; Javen Skosana; directcr@Iisnp.crg.za;
Matthew Batista; manager@advchambers.co.za; Robert Maasdorp; Susara Kriel;
Tsnidi Ramadwa; Tumi Motswasele; Tryphina Sekete; Avela Mbelani; Mbali
Mahlangu; Tumelo Ledwaba; Montsheng Khokhotho; Sello Tshetlho; Ashley
Ndzukula; Lumka Msutu; Ratanang Motha

fwhotes@law.co.za; boff@gkchambers.co.za; lil@rw!.co.za; alewsi@rwl.co.za;
archie@esparnis.co.ze; kgabo@maponya.co.za; paul@nortonsinc.com;
niel@dup.co.za; lize@clubadvocates.co.za; steven@budlender.co.za;
sarahpudifin@gmail.com; pudifin@law.cc.za; sarah@ubunyechambers.co.za;
law@modukalaw.co.za; victamabe@gmail.com; niouw@lawcircle.co.za; 27; Sisilana
Mzubanzi (DoJ&CD Contact)

CPPOSED MOTION ROLL FOR SWANEPOEL AJ

OPPOSED MOTION ROLL SWANEPOEL AJ - 18-21 JUNE 2019.docx
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